Candice E. Saenz San Antonio, TX 78228 210-900-5428 CandiceSaenz14@gmail.com

Objective

Experienced Educator seeks to partake in the design of the artistic space of San Antonio by lining the city streets with images from the heart of a Native Texicana. Murals are my passion, and my desire is to share them with my city.

Teaching Experience:

Teacher K-5 Visual Arts - August 2018 - Present - SAISD J.T. Brackenridge Elementary

<u>Teacher- 5th Grade Math, Social Studies, English Language Arts</u> – August 2017- May 2018 - SAISD – E. Japhet Academy

<u>Teacher- 5* Grade Math</u> – August 2016-May 2017 –Harmony School of Innovation Laredo -91% STAAR passing rate

<u>HSI - Art Club Teacher</u> – August 2016 – May 2017 – Teach Art to students as extra-curricular activity <u>Teacher- 5th Grade Math</u> – August 2015-May 2016 –Harmony School of Innovation Laredo -70% STAAR passing rate

<u>Teacher</u>- 5th Grade Science and Math -August 2014 May 2015- Harmony School of Innovation Laredo Substitute Teacher-Jan2013-August 2014- Harmony Science Academy Laredo

<u>Special Education Teacher Aide</u> – Oct 2013 – Dec2013- Harmony Science Academy San Antonio -UIL Art 4/5 Coach

<u>Substitute Teacher</u>- August 2012-Sep2013 – Harmony Science Academy San Antonio, Texas - Summer School Proctor – May 2012-June 2012

<u>Substitute Teacher</u> – Oct 2011-May 2012 – United Independent School District – Laredo, Texas **Certification:**

Fine Arts EC- 12 – 9/11/2014-01/31/2021

Generalist EC- 6 – 07/27/2014- 01/31/2021

English as a Second Language Supplemental – 11/04/2015 – 01/31/2021

Education

Southwest School of Arts and Crafts -- San Antonio, TX --- 1997-1999 Brackenridge High School -- San Antonio TX --- 2000-2004

Texas State University — San Marcos, TX — Aug 2004-May 2005
University of Texas at San Antonio — Aug 2005- Dec 2007
Texas A&M International University — Laredo, TX — Jan 2008 — May 2011

-Bachelors of Art in Art with Minor in Anthropology -- May2011 -- Magna Cum Laude

_

Software-

FriED Google Educator - Fried Educator Certification - 2020

<u>Eduphoria</u> – Lesson Planning, Data driven intervention planning, Lesson sharing, Professional Development, Test Making

NWEA MAPS- Maps testing for student levels

Aleks – 5th grade math lab program – self paced student driven learning tool

<u>Dreambox Learning</u> – 5th grade Math intervention program- Self paced student program

Adobe - Photoshop, Acrobat

Excel- Data analysis - Record keeping of student data

Reference

<u>Mmorales10@saisd.net</u> - Principal JT. Brackenridge <u>EBarajas1@saisd.net</u> - Vice Principal - JT. Brackenridge <u>ASanchez28@saisd.net</u> - Colleague JT Brackenridge

Curriculum Vitae

Education:

Pre-Secondary Art Education-Southwest School of Arts and Crafts 1997-1998

Drawing and Painting

Secondary Graduation Diploma- G. W. Brackenridge High school 2000-2004

_Digital Media Magnet Program

Prost-Secondary Degree-

<u>Texas A&M International University 2008-2011</u> Bachelor of Arts in Fine Art Magna Cum Laude

Minor in Anthropology

Fine Arts/Anthropology / Painting 1-4/Photography 1-3/Education

University of Texas at San Antonio- 2005-2008-

Fine Arts/ Architecture/Drafting/Anthropology/ Interior Design

Texas State University- 2004-2005

Fine Arts/2/3 D Design/Drawing/Color Theory

Certification A+ Texas Teachers Alternative Certification

Fine Arts All Level Certified Generalist EC-6 Certified

ESL-All Level Supplemental Certified

Exhibits:

2023 - Corridor Mural Festival - Mural festival presented by MASA

collective - San Antonio TX

<u>2019-2023 Chalk it up</u> - ArtPace Chalk it up participants - San Antonio TX 2018-2023 SAISD District Art Show - SAISD End of Year Student Art show

- San Antonio TX

2016 Dia del Rio – Birds of the Brush Contest - Art Club Sponsored

entrance in competitions

2015 Dia Del Rio Mural Project – October- December 2016 - Selected

Artist to complete Birds of the Brush Mural for the Rio Grande

International Study Center Dia del Rio Celebration -

Una Noche de la Gloria - October 13, 2012-Contemporary Art in a

Cultural Zone-San Antonio TX

New Light Photography Exhibit_Spring 2011 – Laredo TX

Senior Student Art Show- the Super Fantastic Mega Awesome Art Show-

April 2010 Laredo TX

TAMIU Juried Student show- December 2010 TX